Message Page 1 of 1

812
Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX 881288 ———?3@5 6/()7%4

From: Wonders, Glen EMPR:EX ' (’
Sent:  Monday, March 06, 2006 10:39 AM 3 H / I 3
To: XT:EM Solomon Resources Limited; Tupper, David W EM:IN q SH 00S

Cc: Lefebure, Dave EMPR:EX; Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX; Kearns, Tom EMPR.EX
Subject: Bowron Coal Field

Hi Dave,

sorry | missed your call last week - | was out of town and forgot to put a "temporary absence" message on my
phone.

Regarding your interest in the Bowron Coal Field, here is a link describing some of the general characteristics of
coal fields throughout BC, and the Bowron field is included.

http://www.em.gov.bc.ca/Mining/Geolsurv/coal/coalinbc/coal_bc86.htm

| understand you are at PDAC, upon your return please call me for additional information. Also, we have a large
contingent from MEMPR - Mining and Minerals Dvision (MMD) at PDAC. If you had some specific questions, they
are all working from time to time in the MEMPR booth at the Trade show.

Here are some key contacts who are at PDAC:

Dave Lefebure - Chief Geologist, MMD
Tom Shroeter - Senior Geologist, MMD
Tom Kearns - Regional Director MMD, Northeast/North Central BC

Thanks!

Glen W. Wonders, RPF MBA

Director - Coal Resources

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Phone: (250) 565 - 4132 Fax: (250) 565 - 4328
Cellular (250) 961 - 8380 (Prince George local)
Email: Glen.Wonders@gov.bc.ca
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